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\ CITY OF
' SCOTTSDALE

b June 12, 2019

8845 E Sierra Pinta Dr
' Scottsdale, AZ 85255

Re: 9-AB-2016
Perlstein Abandonment

Dear Edward Perlstein,

This is to advise you that the case referenced above was approved at the June 11, 2019 City Council
meeting. The City Council related documents may be obtained from the City Clerk’s office located at 3939
N. Drinkwater Blvd. Scottsdale, AZ 85251 or by entering the document number through the city website
@ https://eservices.scottsdaleaz.gov/cityclerk/DocumentSearch

If you have any questions, please contact me at 480-312-2703.

ok

Sincerely,

Katie Posler
Planner



Posler, Kathl_'zn

From: Kathleen Sholly <Kathleen.Sholly@swgas.com>

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 12:31 PM

To: Posler, Kathryn

Subject: RE: 9-ab-2016 - Update

Katie, ”
The reduction of the PUE to 15’ is acceptable to Southwest Gas.

Thank you!

Kathie

Delivering

6 SERVICE

Kathleen Sholly | Analyst |, Right-of-Way | Engineering Services
9 South 43" Ave | 420-588 | Phoenix, AZ 85009

direct 602.484.5459 | fax 866.484.5353
Kathleen.Sholly@swgas.com | www.swgas.com

From: Posler, Kathryn [mailto:KPosler@Scottsdaleaz.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 11:50 AM

To: Kathleen Sholly <Kathleen.Sholly@swgas.com>
Subject: EXTERNAL: FW: 9-ab-2016 - Update

Hi Kathleen,

Is Southwest Gas okay with the attachment showing 15’ of a PUE to be dedicated? (As opposed to the whole 25)
Thank you,

Katie Posler, Associate Planner
City of Scottsdale

Planning & Development Services

7447 E. Indian School Rd., Ste. 105
Scottsdale, AZ 85251

480.312.2703

From: Ashley Porter [mailto:ap@berryriddell.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2016 12:24 PM
To: Posler, Kathryn

Subject: FW: 9-ab-2016 - Update




From: Alis Gause [mailto:alis.gause @swgas.com]

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 3:38 PM

To: Ashley Porter <ap@berryriddell.com>

Cc: CAZ-ROWRequest <CAZ-ROWRequest@swgas.com>
Subject: FW: 9-ab-2016 - Update

Hi Ashley,

| just spoke with Katie at City of Scottsd She mentioned that a PUE is being retained over the road that is being

abandoned.

This will sati liminate the need for a Southwest Gas Grant of Easement form.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
~Alis Gause

Alis Gause

Detlivering
6 Service
RELABRITY

Alis Gause | Analyst Il, Right-of-Way/Engineering Services
9 South 43" Ave | 420-588 | Phoenix, AZ 85009

direct 602.484.5281 | fax 866.484.5353
alis.gause@swgas.com | www.swgas.com

From: Posler, Kathryn [mailto:KPosler@Scottsdaleaz.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 3:36 PM

To: Alis Gause <alis.gause@swgas.com>
Subject: EXTERNAL: FW: 9-ab-2016 - Update

Ashley Porter ap@berryriddell.com

From: Ashley Porter [mailto:ap@berryriddell.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 3:33 PM

To: Posler, Kathryn
Subject: RE: 9-ab-2016 - Update

Katie,

The Southwest Gas letter is attached. | will continue to stress to the architect the time sensitive nature of the
requirement for the easement graphic.

Ashley Porter

Planning Assistant



;.u

From: Posler, Kathryn [mailto:'KPoslér@Scotftsdaleaz'.gov].

N

BERRY RIDDELL LLC :
6750 E. Camelback Road | Suite 100 | Scottsdale, Arizona 85251
480-682- 3916 | 480-385-2757 fax | ap@berrvnddell.com

This message and any of the‘attached documents contain information: from Berry Rlddell LLC that may be confidential and/or
privileged. if you are not-the intended recipient, you may not read, copy, dlstrrbute or use this information; and no privilege has
been waived by’ your inadvertent receipt. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail

and. then delete this message. Thank you.

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 2:49 PM
To: Ashley Porter <ap@berryriddell.com> _
Subject: RE: 9-ab-2016 - Update

HiAshley,

The example below shows the abandonment area-and the reservation of-a 25’ PUE(this was on the eastern neighbors
lot): .
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If the reservation-of the: PUE is not going to be'in the same configuration as the abandonment:area, | might have to
check to see if the PUE needs to be dedicated on a separate legal/graphic. . A

I will get back to-you by the end.of the day.
Please see the Sou;hwést Gas response as well.
Thankyou,

Katie Posler, Associate Planner

City of Scottsdale

Planning & Development Services.

7447 E. Indian School Rd., Ste. 105

Scottsdale, AZ 85251
480.312.2703

From: Ashley Porter [mailto:ap@berryriddell.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 8:31 AM

To: Posler, Kathryn

Subject: RE: 9-ab-2016 - Update

The revised exhibits-are attached.

Ashley Porter -

Planning Assistant

BERRY RIDDELL LLC
6750 E. Camelback Road | Suite 100 | Scottsdale, Arizona 85251
480-682-3916 | 480-385-2757 fax | ap@berryriddell.com

This message and any of the attached documents.contain information from Berry Riddell LLC that may be confidential and/or
privileged. If:'you are notthe intended recipient; you:may not.read, copy, distribute, or use this information, and no privilege has
_been waived by-your inadvertent receipt. If you'have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply.e-mail
and then.delete this message. Thankyou. '

From: Posler; Kathryn [mailto:KPosler@Scottsdaleaz.gov]
Sent: Monday, September19; 2016 2:12 PM

To: Ashley Porter <ap@berryriddell.com>

Subject: RE: 9-ab-2016 - Update

What about the updated Iegalslgraphics, have you gotten those revised?
Thank you,

Katie Posler, Associate Planner
City of Scottsdale )

Planning & Development Services

7447 E. Indian.School Rd,, Ste. 105
Scottsdale, AZ 85251



480.312.2703

From: ‘Ars‘h'ley' Porfér [mailto: ép@bergmddell com]

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 2:09 PM
To: Posler, Kathryn
Subject: RE 9- ab-2016 Update

Thank you for providing this. It does not seem as:if the easements with the utility.companie,s will be sor:fed outby
tomorrow. If you are:unable to-include this case on the legal ad tomorrow, will the council hearing date be delayed?

Ashley Porter.

Planning Assistant'

BERRY RIDDELL LLC"

6750 E. Camelback-Road | Suite 100 | Scottsdale, Arizona 85251
480-682 3916 | 480 385 2757 fax. | ap@berryrlddell com

“

This message and any of the attached documents contaln information from Berry Riddell. LLC that may be confdennal and/or - ‘
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not read, copy, | distribute, or use this |nf0rmation andno prlwlege has
been waived by your inadvertent receipt. If you have- recelved this transm|55|on in error, please notlfy the sender by reply e-mail

~and‘then delete this message. Thank you.

From: Posler, Kathb{n__[mailto‘:KP_o_sIer@Scottsdaleai-.gov]'
Sent:: Monday, September 19, 2016 12:17 PM

“To: Ashley.Porter <ap@berryriddell.com>

Subject: RE: 9-ab-2016 - Update

~ Here'is a screenshot of‘what'ouf system shows utility wise:
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
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 10:16 AM




>

To: Posler, Kathryn
Subject: RE: 9-ab-2016 - Update

| hope to have it by then. I'll check back with you on Tuesday. Does the city keep maps or records of the location of
utilities?

Ashley Porter

Planning Assistant

BERRY RIDDELL LLC

6750 E. Camelback Road | Suite 100 | Scottsdale, Arizona 85251
480-682-3916 | 480-385-2757 fax | ap@berryriddell.com

This message and any of the attached documents contain information from Berry Riddell LLC that may be confidential and/or
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not read, copy, distribute, or use this information, and no privilege has
been waived by your inadvertent receipt. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail
and then delete this message. Thank you.

From: Posler, Kathryn [mailto:KPosler@Scottsdaleaz.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 1:25 PM

To: Ashley Porter <ap@berryriddell.com>

Subject: RE: 9-ab-2016 - Update

The legal ad is due out by Tuesday of next week so if you think you won’t have the legal/graphic by then just let me
know and we can reschedule.

Thanks!

Katie Posler, Associate Planner
City of Scottsdale

Planning & Development Services

7447 E. Indian School Rd., Ste. 105
Scottsdale, AZ 85251

480.312.2703

From: Posler, Kathryn

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 1:20 PM
To: 'Ashley Porter'

Subject: RE: 9-ab-2016 - Update

Hi Ashley,
No problem!

Check out the docket # 2005/203304 on the Maricopa recorders site, http://recorder.maricopa.gov/recdocdata/.




Thankyou,

Katie Posler, Associate Planner .
City of Scottsdale _ ' : -
Planning: & Development Services '

7447 E. Indian School Rd., Ste. 105,

Scottsdale, AZ 85251

480.312.2703

From: Ashley Porter [mailto:ap@berryriddell.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 1:12 PM
To: Posler, Kathryn -~

Subject: RE: 9-ab-2016 - Update

Thank you for the reminder. | have been working with both Southwest:Gas and CenturyLink, who have requested utility
easements. | hopé to have the required documents to you next week. Last. month, you provided a link for examples of

_ other nearby properties and their exhibits for'the APS easements. The link-appears to no longer'work. Could I.ask you'to
send me another example? ' '

Ashley Porter , : o
Planhing Assistant ‘ ‘

BERRY RIDDELL LLC ) ]

6750 E. Camelback Road | Suite- 100 | Scottsdale, Arizona 85251

480-682-3916 | 480-385-2757 fax | ap@berryriddell.com '

- This message and.ahy"of the attached documents contain information from Berry Riddell LLC that may be confidential and/or
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you-may not read, copy, distributég, or use this information, and no privilege has



Rr

been'waived by your madvertent receipt. If you have recewed this' transmission in error, please notufy the sender by reply e-mail

and then delete this message. Thank you.

A From: Posler, Kathryn [maulto KPosIer@Scottsdaleaz gov]

Sent: Thursda\(, September 15, 2016 1:03 PM
To: Ashley. Porter <a p@berryriddell.com> '
Subject: 9-ab-2016 - Update

Hi Ashley,

Any update on the requested items for the above plan?:

Thank you;

Katie Posler, Associate. Planner
City of Scottsdale :

Planning & Development Services

7447 E. Indian School Rd., Ste. 105
Scottsdale; AZ 85251

480.312.2703-

*****************************************%W*****************************
************************************************************************

~ The information in this electronic mail communication (e-mail) contains c,onﬁdential

information which is the property of the sender and may be protected by-the attorney-
client privilege and/or-attorney work product doctrine. It is intended solely for the
addressee. Access to this e-mail by anyone €lse is. unauthonzed by the sender. If yol are not
the intended.recipient, you are hereby notifi ed that any disclosure, copying, or. distribution
of the contents of this e-mail transmission or the taking or omission of any-action in reliance
thereon or pursuant’ thereto, is prohibited, and may be unlawful. If you received this e-mail
in error, please notlfy us immediately of your recelpt -of this message by e- mall and- destroy
this communication, ‘any attachments and all copies thereof

'Szou'thWest» Gas Corpo‘rati'on.does not guarantee:the privacy or secur’ity.. of information
- transmitted by facsimile (fax) or other unsecure electronic means (including email). By

choosing to send orreceive-information, including confidential or personal identifying
information, via.fax or unencrypted e-mail, you consent to accept any associated risk.

Thank you for your cooperation.

****************ﬁ*******&***********************************************

**.*****,*'**,*'*.*‘**"*’j*';;***,******,*****************************k*.**_i********’***



Posler, Kathryn

From: ‘ ' Michael. Bouche@aps.com

Sent: ’ " Monday, October 31, 2016 8,01 AM
To:r o ap@berryriddell.com

Cc: L o . Posler, Kathryn -~

Subject: ‘ RE:.Sierra Pinta Abandonment

Attachments: » . PUE - Exhibit_1 of 2.pdf; PUE - Exhibit_2 of 2.pdf .

This Iooks good'to me.' Please se‘nd me.a recordedxcopy once :apiproved. '

-~ APS has no objection to the. proposed 25' Roadway Abandonment WIth the stlputatlon that a 15' PUE is rétained along
the North 15! of Lot 10: '

Mike Bouche,'R.L.S.

+ Senior Land Agent

Land Services Departrhent
Arizona Public Service Company-
602-371-7033

From Ashley Porter [mallto ap@berrynddell com]
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 2:10 PM ’

To: Bouche, Michael J

~ Cc: Posler, Kathryn

Subject: RE: Sierra Pinta Abandonment .

Michael,

The PUE is depicted in th‘e.atfaéh_ed grabhics.'We are propésing a 15" PUE to.be dedic,a’ted, which will capture all of your
facilities. Please let me know if this will be sufficient. : ‘ :

‘Ashley Porter

Planning Assistant

BERRYRIDDELL LLC '

6750 E. Camelback Road | Suite 100 | Scottsdale, Arizona 85251
480-682-3916 I 480-385-2757 fax | ap@berryrlddell com

This message and any of the attached documents contain'information from Berry Riddell LLC that may be confidential
and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not read, copy; distribute, or use this information, and
no privilege has been waived by-your inadvertent receipt. If you have recewed th|s transmlssmn in error, please notlfy
the sender by reply e-mail and then delete this message. Thank you.

From: Mlchael Bouche@aps.com [mailto:Michael: Bouche@aps com]
Sent: Tuesday, October.11, 2016 3:55 PM

To: Ashley Porter <ap@berryriddell.com>

Cc: Tracy.Wieczorek@aps.com



R

Subject: RE: Sierra Pinta Abandonment
~ Ashley, -. .~

Yes, | will entertain any rights retained for our facilities and clearance areas that meet our maintenance and access
standards. : X

Please-forward what you have in mind.

Mike

From: Ashley Porter’

Sent: Tuesday, ‘October 11, 2016.3:13:19 PM
To: Bouche, Michael J ,

Subject: RE: Sierra Pinta Abandonment

Mike,

Would you allow us'to reserve.a PUE over just the area where APS has existing facilities, rather than the entire 25 feet?
Oursurveyor is preparing a legal description and graphic of the area where. APS facilties exist. : '

Ashley Porter:

Planning Assistant

BERRY RIDDELL LLC

6750 E. Camelback Road | Suite 100 | Scottsdale; Arizona 85251 °

480-682-3916 | 480-385-2757 fax | ap@berryriddell. com<matlto ap@berrynddell com>

This message and any of the at'tach,ed documents contain information from 'Berry Riddell‘LLC that may be confidential. . -
and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not read, copy, distribute; or use this information, and
no privilege has been waived by your inadvertent receipt. If you have received this transmission in error, please notlfy
the sender by reply e-mail and then delete this message. Thank: you

From: Mi'eha'el.Bou._éhe@a'ps._com{fqa_iI_to:Mi"chae‘l;Bouche@aps.com>r['m'ai!t07:Michael.Bouche@a’ps.cqm]
“Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 7:34 AM

To: Ashley Porter

Subject: RE: Abandonment

Ashley,

APS does service this.area and.we do have facilities within the Existing 40’ ROW and an existing transformer near the B
Northeast corner of this parcel. This may-or may not fall-within the side:lot PUE but appears to be withih the 25'.

APS has no obJectlon to the 25' Roadway abandonment but can a 25 PUE be retamed like the. parcel to the East in 2005-
202204?.

Mike

From: Ashley Porter [rnaiIto:AP@berryriddeILcom]



R

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 1:41 PM
To: Bouche, Michael J '
- Subject: Abandonment

USE CAUTION - EXTERNAL SENDER:(AP@berryriddell.com<mailto:AP@berryriddell:com>)

Do not click on links or open 'attachments tHat are not expected.

“For questions or-concerns, please: ema|I the APS Cyber Defense Center team at

ACDC@apsc. com<mailto:ACDC@apsc.com>
or contact the APS Helpdesk.

Michael,

lam com:pleting an abandbh,ment application for the site shewn in the attached gréphic. Can ybu confirm whether or
not APS serves this site’and would they have any objection to the abandonment of this roadway easement?

Ashley Porter .

Planning Assistant

BERRY RIDDELLLLC .

6750 E. Camélback Road. | Suute 100 | Scottsdale; Arizona 85251

480-682-3916 | 480-385-2757 fax | ap@berryriddell.com<mailto: ap@berrynddell com>

‘[hi_s‘message'and any of the attached documents co_ntain information from Berry Riddell LLC that may be confidential
and/or privileged. if you are not thé intended recipient, you may not read, copy, distribute, or use this information, and

no privilege has been waived by your inadvertent receipt. If you have recewed this. transmission in error, please notify

the sender by réply e-mail-and then-delete. thus message. Thank you.

- NOTICE -

This message.is for the designated recipient only and may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If
you have received it in error, please notify the sender |mmed|ately and delete the original and any-copy or printout.
Unintended recipients are proh|b|ted from making any other use of this e-mail. ‘Although we have taken reasonable
precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this.e-mail, we accept no liability for any.loss or damage arising;from the
use of this e-mail or attachiments, orfor any delay or errors or omissions in the contents which result from e-mail
transmission. : :



Return to CenturyLink
Attn: Glady Zeilstra
135 W. Orion St., 1st floor

Tempe, AZ 85283 W t,

RECORDING INFORMATION ABOVE
EASEMENT AGREEMENT

E731534

- The undersigned (“Grantor”) for and in consideration of $10.00- and other. good and valuable
consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, does hereby grant and convey unto QWEST_'
-CORPORATION D/B/A CENTURY LINK QC, a Colorado corporation. (“Graritee”), whose address is
1801 California St., Suite 5200, Denver, CO 80202, Attn: Network Vice President, and its successors,
assigns, affiliates, lessees, licensees, and ageuts, an easement to construct, reconstruct,; modify, change,
add to, operate, maintain, and remove such telecommunications facilities, electrical. facilities, and other

“appurtenances, from time to time, as Grantee may require upon, over, under and across the following
described property situated in the County of Maricopa, State of Arizona, which Grantor owns
(“Easement Area™): '

* An easement which is described in its entirety on EXHIBIT “A” and “B” which is attached hereto
‘and by this reference made a part hereof. -

Grantor further conveys to Grantee the right of ingress and egress over and across Grantor’s lands to-and from
the Easement Area and the right to clear and keep. cleared all trees and other obstructions as may be
necessary for Grantee’s use and enjoyment of the Easement Area.

Grantee shall indemnify- Grantor for all damages caused to Grantor as a result of Grantee’s negligent.
exercise: of the rights and privileges herein granted. Grantee shall have no responsibility for pre-existing, -
“environmental contamination or liabilities or those not caused by Grantee.

Grantor reserves the right to occupy, use .and cultivate the Easement Area for all purposes not.
‘inconsistent with the rights herein granted. ‘

Grantor covenants that Grantor is the fee simple owner of the Easement Area and that Grantor will
warrant and defend title t6 the Easement Area against all claims.

Grantor hereby covenants that no excavation, bunldmg, structure or obstruction will be constructed,
- erected, built or permitted on the Easement Area and no change will be made; by grading or- otherw1se to
the surface or subsurface of the Easement Area- or to the ground immediately adjacént to the Easement
Area,

Grantee shall b_e.solély'responsible for the installation, operation, maintenance andz-rc}')air’of'.all;féciljtics.

The rights, conditions-and provisions of this Easement Agreement will run with the land and will inure to the
benefit of and be binding upon Grantor-and Grantee and their respective successors and assigns.

Page 10of4

R/W# | | _ Initials,



R‘ECORDING INFORMATION ABOVE

GRANTOR(S):

NAME OF COMPANY OR PERSON(S)
an Arizona Limited Liability'Com‘pany

SW % of Section: 3  Township: 1S Range: SE

By:
Name: _
Title:
By:
Name:
Title: .
STATE OF ARIZONA )
) ss:

COUNTY OF MARICOPA )

"The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of . )
2016, by as and by

: as _ ' of
NAME OF COMPANY OR PERSON(S)., an.Arizona limited liability: company, on behalf of the
company. '
Witness iy hand and official seal:
o —
“3' Notary Public
My commission expires: .
' Page 2 of 4

R/W# , Job # E.731534
Exchange: Gilbert: County: Maricopa



Posler, Kafhrxn ) .

From: Posler, Kathryn
Sent: : _ Tuesday, September 20, 2016 1:23 PM
To: : ‘Ashley:Porter'
Ce: - Wendy Riddell

Subject: - : RE: 8845 E SIERRA PINTA DR SCOTTSDALE RESPONSE LETTER

Th’anks,AsHley. What type of easement is it? A personal easement for Century Link Utilities?
-APS requested a PUE be reserved over the entire 25:abandonment area. Has their request chariged at all?
Thank you;

Katie Posler, _ﬂssoaate ’P&mner
_City of Scottsdale

Planning & Development Services

7447 E. Indian School:-Rd., Ste. 105

Scottsdale, AZ 85251

480.312.2703

[From: Ashley Porter [mailto:ap@berryriddel!.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 12:29 PM

To: Posler, Kathryn

Cc: Wendy Riddell

Sub]ect. FW: 8845 E SIERRA PINTA DR SCOTTSDALE RESPONSE LETTER

Katie,

Per our conversation, | am providing you with the correspondence | have received from CenturyLink regarding their
requestfor an. easement agreement. In this.email chain you will see that they are not allowmg us to reserve a PUE. The!
engineer is'working on ¢reating the-exhibits required.

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
privileged. If you are not the intended.recipient, you may not read, copy, distribute, or uSe this information,.and no.privilege has
been waived by your inadvertent receipt: If you have received this transmussuon in error, please:notify the sender by reply-e-mail
and then delete this'-message. Thank you:



From: Zeilstra, Glady [mailto:Glady.Zeilstra@CenturyLink.com]

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2016 2:21 PM

To: Ashley Porter <ap@berryriddell.com>

Cc: Zeilstra, Glady <Glady.Zeilstra@CenturyLink.com>

'Sub_ject: RE: 8845 E SIERRA PINTA DR SCOTTSDALE RESPONSE LETTER

Attached is a copy of our standard ‘easement.agreement form. A couple-of changes would by made to indicate:the:
location. The survey is attached to this which is the.A and B-reference. |'am guessing this is what you are referring
to? If you need the name of a surveyor | can give you the name of the one we contract. He isvery thorough and does
excellent work.

CenturyLink Real Estate
Right of Way Agent

135 W Orion St. Elr 1
Tempe, AZ 85283

480-768 4581 office

480-560-0404 cell

480-768-4506 fax

- Hours: 6:00 .AM to 3.00 PM

92's wot aboat tow you sunvived the stonen
Vt's about tow you danced in the vain

From: Ashley Porter [mailto:ap@berryriddell.com]

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2016 1:02 PM

To: Zeilstra, Glady

Cc: Wendy Riddell; Michele Hammond _

Subject: RE: 8845 E SIERRA PINTA DR SCOTTSDALE RESPONSE LETTER

Glady,

If a Publi¢ Utility Easement is not acceptable here, what type of easement doyou.generally accept in similar
circumstances?

Ashley Porter

Planning Assistant

BERRY RIDDELL LLC

6750 E. Camelback Road | Suite 100 | Scottsdale, Arizona 85251
480-682-3916 | 480-385-2757 fax | ap@berryriddell.com

This message-and any of the.attached documents contain information from Berry Riddell LLC that'may be confidential and/or
p_rivileged. if you are not the intended recipient, you may not read, copy, distribute, or use'this information,-and no privilege has
been waived by your inadvertent receipt. If you have received this transmission.in.error, please notify the sender by. reply e-mail’
and then.delete this message. Thank you.



From Zellstra Glady mallto Glady. Zellstra@Centug{Lmk com]
“Sent: Monday, August 22, 2016 10:43 AM ‘

To: Ashley Porter <ap@berryriddell.com>
Cc: Zeilstra, Glady <Glady.Zeilstra@Centurylink.com>
‘Subject: RE: 8845 E SIERRA PINTA DR SCOTTSDALE RESPONSE LE'I'I'ER

‘Good morning, Ashley.

We would only release the roadway if an easement, not a PUE, was granted. A certified surveyor would need to do a
survey with legal and exhibit. This easement would run along the north property line and be 8 to 10’ wide, depending
on the distance our facilities'are within the, property. ‘Based on the Blue Stake our facilities are 25’ south of the edge of
pavementwhich has a variation of 2’ on either side of the finé. | estimate your property line to be 17’ south of the edge
of pavement. That is based on Maricopa GIS, which-may not be accurate.

You would record the easemient, after | have looked overthe survey, and send a copy to me. | would them |ssue aletter
verlfylng we have the-easement.

Thank'y0u.

CenturyLink Real Estate ",
Right of Way Agent
135 W Orion St. Flr 1
Tempe, AZ 85283

480-768 4581 office

480-560-0404 cell

480-768-4506 fax

Hours: 6:00 AM to 3:00 PM

V2's wot about how you saruived the otorm
De's about bow you danced in the rain

From: Ashley Porter [mailto:ap@berryriddell.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2016 9:56 AM

To: Zeilstra, Glady

Cc: Wendy Riddell; Michele ‘Hammond

SubJect RE: 8845 E SIERRA PINTA DR SCOTTSDALE RESPONSE LETTER

Glady,

| understand that CenturyLink has facilities within the area we request to abandon. Could the abandonment be
~ approved if a PUE were maintained here?

Ashley Porter

Planning Assistant



" BERRY RIDDELL LLC
6750 E. Camelback Road | Suite 100 | Scottsdale Arizona 85251
480-682-3916 | 480-385-2757 fax | ap@berryriddell.com

This message and any of the-attached documents contain information from Berry Riddell LLC that may be confidential and/or
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you may. not read, copy, distribute, or-use this information, and no privilege has
been waived by'your inadvertent receipt. If you have received this transmission in erior, please.notify the sender by reply e-mail
and then delete this message. Thankyou.

From: Zenlstra Glady [mailto:Glady. Zellstra@Centqumk com]
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2016 9:10 AM

To: Ashley Porter <ap@berryriddell.com>

Cc: Zeilstra, -Glady <GIady.ZeiIstr_a_@CenthryLink.com>

Subject: 8845 E SIERRA PINTA DR SCOTTSDALE RESPONSE LETTER

Good morning, Ashley.
Attached is the response letterto your request. | made my field visit on Sunday, August 14",

Thank you.

CenturyLink Real Estate
Right of Way Agent

135 W Orion St. Fir 1
Tempe, AZ 85283

480-768 4581 office
480-560-0404 cell
480-768-4506 fax

Hours: 6:00 AM to 3:00 PM

De's wot abiowt low you survived the oform
Tt's abiout tow you dauced in the nacn

This communication is the property of CenturyLink and may contain confidential or privileged information.
Unauthorized use of this communication is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply-e-mail and destroy all copies of the
communication and any attachments.

This communication is the property of CenturyLink and may contain confidential or privileged information.
Unauthorized use of this communication is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
communication and any attachments.

This communication is the property of CenturyLink and may contain confidential or pnvrleged information.
Unauthorized use of this communication is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this
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commumcatlon in error, please immediately notify the sendér by reply e-mail and destroy all copies-of the
communication and any attachments
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July 20, 2016

Ashley Porter

Planning Assistant

BERRY RIDDELL LLC

6750 E. Camelback Road Suite 100
Scottsdale, Arizona 85251

RE; Abandonment Request for 8845 E Sierra Pinta Dr.
Ms. Porter,
| have reviewed the abandonment request for 8845 E Sierra Pinta Dr., in Scottsdale, AZ. Based upon the supplied

drawings/exhibits that you've submitted, it has been determined that COX has no facilities within the PUE and
therefore we approve your request to abandon.

COX Communications does serve this Property and is currently expanding COX Services to include COX GigaBlast
Services. While | can concur with the Abandonment of the ROW, there is an underlying PUE where the APS
CenturyLink and COX Communications Service Pedestals are places at the N/E/C of the Property. COX's Pedestal
will remain at this location. COX will not be Abandoning those PUE Rights of that Placement. Any Encroachment or
Abandonment of that PUE would be a separate matter.

Please note that although Cox Communications approves this abandonment we do so with the understanding that
we will not assume any construction, relocation and/or repairs costs associated or in result of this abandonment.

If | can be of further assistance, please contact me using the contact information below.

Kenny Hensman

it M i

COX Communications
Permitting Group

Right of Way Agent I|
kenny.hensman@cox.com

9-AB-2016
08/01/16
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P O. Box 52025
Phoenix, AZ 85072-2025
(602} 236-5900

www. srpnet.com

July 22, 2016

Ms. Ashley Porter

Berry Riddell LLC

6750 E. Camelback Rd, Suite 10
Scottsdale, AZ 85251

RE: 8845 E. Sierra Pinta Dr.

Dear Ms. Porter:

Salt River Project has no objection to the abandonment of the roadway as shown in
your email of July 15, 2016. This is in an Arizona Public Service serving area.

If you have any questions or need further information, please feel free to contact
me on 602-236-3126.

Sincerely,
%L\AAA.V (\)\ ) Rc Aryhag
£ Q

Sherry Wagner
Senior Right of Way Technician

PAB348

9-AB-2016
08/01/16
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Ashley Porter

From: Mann, Doug <DMANN@SCOTTSDALEAZ.GOV >
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 9:00 AM

To: Ashley Porter

Subject: RE: Abandonment

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Ashley - Scottsdale’s Water Resources Department does not appear to have any public water/sewer lines or related
appurtenances within this roadway easement. Therefore we have no conflict with your request.

You can print this email as our response when making application to the 1-Stop Shop.

Doug Mann
9379 E San Salvador Drive
Scottsdale, AZ 85258
480.312.5636

SCOTTSDALE
NWATER

“Water Sustainability through Stewardship, Innovation and People"

From: Ashley Porter [mailto:AP@berryriddell.com]
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 1:48 PM

To: Mann, Doug

Subject: Abandonment

Doug,

| am completing an abandonment application for the site shown in the attached graphic. Can you confirm whether or
not the City of Scottsdale Water Department would have any objection to the abandonment of this roadway easement?
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
E 08/01/16



